

## **NEIGHBOURHOOD COMMITTEE (C&E2) - DOGSTHORPE, EAST AND PARK NEIGHBOURHOOD COMMITTEE**

**WEDNESDAY 28 MARCH 2012**

**8.00 PM**

**Venue: City of Peterborough Academy and Special School, Reeves Way,  
Peterborough**

This Neighbourhood Committee will be preceded by a Ward Forum at **6pm**. This is a chance for you to talk to your ward councillor about issues affecting your area. This will be followed by the East South and East North Neighbourhood Panels from **6.30 – 7.45pm** to identify priorities for the Police and Council for the next three months.

### **AGENDA**

- |   | <b>Presented By</b>               |
|---|-----------------------------------|
| <b>1. Apologies for Absence</b><br><br><i>To receive any apologies from members unable to attend the meeting</i>  | <b>Chairman</b>                   |
| <b>2. Declarations of Interest</b><br><br><i>Members to declare any personal/personal prejudicial interests in any items on this agenda</i>   | <b>Chairman</b>                   |
| <b>3. Minutes from the previous meeting</b><br><br><i>Approve the minutes of the meeting held on 23 January 2012.</i>   | <b>Chairman</b>                   |
| <b>4. Open Session and Update on priorities agreed at the Ward Forum and Panel meetings</b><br><br><i>An opportunity for any member of the public, elected and co-opted members of the Neighbourhood Committee to raise anything that affects your area and to suggest items for future meetings and the annual work programme.</i> | <b>All</b>                        |
| <b>5. Updates on Matters of Interest Relevant to the Committee</b><br><br><i>a) Street Cleansing Model for local area (Enterprise Peterborough)</i>   | <b>Presentations<br/>Officers</b> |
| <b>6. Next Meeting</b><br><br><i>The date of the next meeting will be confirmed following Annual Council in May.</i>  | <b>Chairman</b>                   |

**Committee Members:**

Councillors: J Peach (Chairman), B Saltmarsh (Vice Chairman), C Ash, A Miners, S Goldspink, M Todd, P Kreling, N Shabbir and J Shearman

Further information about this meeting can be obtained from Alex Daynes on 01733 452447 or by email – [alexander.daynes@peterborough.gov.uk](mailto:alexander.daynes@peterborough.gov.uk)

***All members of the public in DOGSTHORPE, EAST AND PARK WARDS are invited***

***to attend a meeting of their Neighbourhood Committee***

***On***

***Wednesday 28 March 2012 at 7.00 pm at***

***City of Peterborough Academy and Special School on Reeves Way, Peterborough***

## **STANDING INVITATIONS**

<b>NAME</b>	<b>REPRESENTING</b>
Lynn Betteridge	Cambridgeshire Fire & Rescue Service
Inspector Dominic Glazebrook	Cambridgeshire Police
Matt Oliver	Young People's Services
Ali Manji	Cross Keys Homes
Kathie Longbone	NHS Peterborough
Alan Lord	Family Care
Gary Goose	Safer Peterborough Partnership
Sharon Keogh	Salvation Army
Ted Fawcett	Age Concern
Maheub J. Ladha	Racial Equality Council
Ros Fuller	Old Dogsthorpe residents Association
Shirley Sergeant	Bluebell Residents Association
Mick Steele	Welland Residents Association
Joan Dean	Fengate Park residents Association
Pam Chelmiah	East South Neighbourhood Panel & Parnwell Residents Association
Joyce Emerton	Friends of Central park
Kevin Bell	East North Neighbourhood Panel
Christine Cunningham	Innova Development Trust
Nigel Brigham	Princes Street Residents Association
Christine Abbs	MANERP
John Shearman	Victoria Park Residents Association